
From: Jonah Zeiger <Jonah.Zeiger@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 10:24 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: Invitation to Chicago International Film Festival's Cinema Soiree 60th Anniversary 

  

Steve, 

  

Last Saturday, June 1, I attended Cinema Soirée, the 60th anniversary gala of the Chicago International 

Film Festival at The Geraghty. I was invited by Vivian Teng, Managing Director of Cinema/Chicago, the 

organization that sponsored and hosted the event. I attended in my official capacity. 

  

Thanks, 

Jonah 

  

Get Outlook for iOS 

 

From: Jonah Zeiger 

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 7:10:56 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Invitation to Chicago International Film Festival's Cinema Soiree 60th Anniversary 

  

Steve, 

  

I have been invited to attend Chicago International Film Festival's Cinema Soiree 60th anniversary gala by 

Vivian Teng, Managing Director of Cinema/Chicago, the hosting organization of the the event.  I have 

been invited in my official capacity. 

  

The event takes place June 1 at 6pm at The Geraghty. 

  

I will follow up with a recap within 10 day of the event. 

  

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org


  

Thanks, 

Jonah 

  

  

  

Jonah Zeiger (he/him) 

Deputy Commissioner, Chicago Film Office 

Chicago Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events 

78 E Washington St, Chicago, IL 60602 

Office: (312) 744-6687 

[chicagofilmoffice.us]ChicagoFilmOffice.us 
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